|

.
| Ao
!
Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. ? 0 8ox 124 « West Valley, New York 14171
| NES_ | A Subsidiary of Getty Oil Company ‘ (716) 942-322

!

July 1, 1980
1-80-068

. Mr. Walter G. Martin, Chief
Safeguards Branch
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Martin:

This will acknowledge and respond to your letter of June 17, 1980
(received June 20, 1980) regarding Inspection No. 50-201/80-04
conducted by Miss Lisa McKeown on May 19-21, 1980 of License MNo.
CSF-1 activities, Your inspection indicated one deficiency which
is discussed in the enclosure to this letter.

We believe the corrective actions specified in the enclosure will
prevent recurrence,

In accordance with your letter, we understind our enclosure is
10 CFR 2,790(d) information and will not be placed in the Public
Document Room.

Very’gruly yours,

O e kS A

J. P. Duckworth
General Manager

JPD:bon
Enc.

cc: US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Document Management Branch
Washington, DC 20555
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